In the Year of Our Lord One Thousand Nine Hundied %KX . .

A RESOLUTION . RELATING TO.SPECIAL. EQUIPMENT. PURCHASE. STANDARDIZATION

CITY OF KEENE R-93-26

Resolved by the City Council of the City of Keene, as follows:

PASSID T

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

There are certain items of equipment regularly
purchased by the City that need to be compatible
with each other, need regular stocking of
compatible replacement parts, and need reliable
factory maintenance, and

city ordinance (Paragraph H & I, Subsection 1i5,
Section 2, Chapter 7) provides that the normal
purchasing requirements may be waived where it is
deemed inadvisable to solicit bide because of a
single source of supply or beacause of the need of
standardization of materials, supplied and
eguipment or services,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of

Keene that the Council hereby waives any City
purchasing requirements to the contrary and
authorizes the standardization of MSA
Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus, as long as the
city staff is aware that the prices being pald by
the City are competitive with the prices being
charged by those companies to other municipalities
and competitive in general with poimilar products
from other companies.
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City of Keene
New Hampshire

29 September 1993

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Finance Committee
SUBJECT: RESQLU K R-93~286 ETATING TO SPECIAT EQUIPMENT
PURCHASE STANDARDIZATION-SEIF-CONTAINED BREATHING
PARATUS

on a vote of 5 - 0, the Finance Committee recommends adoption

of Resolution R-93=26,

R@'@J—‘Z/\.)(' %; ’1}(,;Q,Q x”’m._,

Chairman/Designee

Background Notes:

The City Manager explained again that this resclution provides for
standardization of egquipment to self-contained breathing apparatus.

In ity Council October 7, 1993
The report was filed into the record.
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